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$5.500,000

building expansion program

Faced for years with critical shortages of beds and other
facilities, the Jewish General Hospital is now engaged in
a $5,500,000 Expansion Program designed to meet

the greatly increased demands on its services.

The Hospital, which has been in operation since 1934,

has always been conducted on a non-sectarian basis,

serving all regardless of race, creed or financial status.
Notwithstanding this, the cost of the original buildings

and more than $2,000,000 in operating deficits over the

past 18 years have been borne solely by members of our own
Jewish Community. The operating deficit for the current
year (1953) estimated at $220,000 has already been

subscribed and pledged by our Community.

This is the first time in our history that a call will be made
on the wider Community, and the funds raised will be used
for capital purposes only in carrying out

our Expansion Program.




October 8. 1934

the beginning—When in 1929 a

survey of Montreal’s Hospital facilities revealed a serious shortage of
hospital beds, the Montreal Jewish Community decided that it
should share in the responsibility of caring for the sick of our City
by providing a portion of the needed additional beds. A
Campaign directed to the Jewish Citizens of Montreal resulted in
spontaneous and generous response. The funds thus raised,
together with grants from the Province of Quebec and City of
Montreal, were utilized to build the Jewish General Hospital. The
Hospital, with a capacity of 226 beds, was opened to the public
on October 8th, 1934, and represented an investment of more

than $1,500,000.00.




The Hospital

R e CO rd The truly non-sectarian character of

the Hospital is reflected in its following

record of service:

... Of the 95,000 who were admitted
to its beds, more than 17,500 were

of non-Jewish faiths.

... Of the more than 600,000 visits
which were made to the Out-Patient
i Department, over 150,000 visits were

made by non-Jewish patients.
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... The volume of our services given
to those outside the Jewish faith

has increased continuously, until now
it represents more than 269, of our

total services.

... The Hospital trains interns,

nurses, x-ray and laboratory

technicians on a non-sectarian basis.
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school of nursing:

The Jewish General Hospital was the only large Hospital in

the City of Montreal which operated without a School of Nursing.
In the face of the current and increasing shortage of graduate
nurses, the ability of the Hospital to continue without a School

as an assured source of graduate nurses was surrounded with difficulty
and uncertainty. The School of Nursing was decided on as an
urgent necessity vital to the future of the Hospital and construction
ofthis phase took precedence over the balance of the program.
The School, which provides residence and training facilities

for 125 students, is now in operation and is already demonstrating

the valuable contributions it has to make to improving patient care.




growth of service

The following statistical comparison indicates the extent to which demands

on the Hospital’s services have grown in the past 18 years:

1935 1952
Admissions . . . . . . ’ 3,649 7,622
Patient Days . . . . . . . 45,390 66,452
Out-Patient Visits s s s ow ow 19,999 61,539
X-ray Examinations . . . . . 6,094 18,247
Laboratory Examinations . . . 10,116 48,136
Operations . . § : . . . 2,184 6,538
Births . . . . . . . . 634 1,610

noteworthy achievements

Although the Hospital is operating under the handicaps of inadequate
space and facilities, it nevertheless has developed high standards of patient
care and of scientific medicine. Following are a few highlights from its

record:

e It is fully approved by the American College of Surgeons.

e Its Cancer Clinic, organized in 1935, was one of the first
such Clinics in Montreal and is now one of the few approved

Cancer Clinics in Canada.

e It has one of the lowest maternal mortality rates on the North
American Continent, with a record of 15,000 consecutive

births without the loss of a mother.

o The Hospital was one of the first in Canada to establish a
Radio-Isotope Laboratory for the use of radioactive isotopes

in research and in the treatment and diagnosis of disease.



the need for expansion

Due to the natural growth of the population and because the Hospital is situated
in an area which has become a centre of dense population, the demands on
the Hospital’s services have grown to proportions which made expansion

imperative.

To enable us to care for the greatly increased number of patients and to provide
for the full scientific growth of the Hospital, our Board of Administration has
after careful and thorough study, developed a broad Expansion Program

which includes provision for:

... 173 additional beds to meet the continuous increase in the demand for

public, semi-private and private accommodations.

. Completely new and greatly enlarged Out-Patient Department to replace

the existing overcrowded and wholly inadequate quarters.

. New Scientific Laboratories with facilities for carrying out the greatly
increased routine work and including provisions for Research work and

for the housing of experimental animals.
. Completely new and modern X-ray Department.

. New and extended facilities for Physical and Occupational Therapy which

are becoming increasingly important in the early rehabilitation of the

sick and injured.
. Additional Operating Rooms.

. New and extended facilities for Dining Rooms, Kitchens, Laundry and

other services.

. Alterations to and modernization of the existing Hospital buildings.




August 26,
1952

breaking new ground-—ror years

the Hospital has been working under severe pressure in its
endeavours to cope with>the tremendous demands ﬁpon its service.
These demands, so vital to a City’s welfare, can only be satisfied

by the completion of this $5,500,000 Expansion Program.
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Ground broken for new Bed W

Work begins on extensions which will bring the Hospital’s capacity to 400 beds.




Expansion to

Completion
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With the completion of this $5,500,000 Expansion
Program, the Hospital will be in a position to contribute
more than ever to the health and welfare of the

general community. The added research facilities to be made
available will help further the overall cause of

medicine, and give added strength to the unceasing

battle against disease everywhere.
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In the 18 years during which the Jewish General Hospital has served

the Citizens of Montreal, it has earned an important place among

Montreal’s fine Hospitals. Recognition of the position it occupies

and of the vital necessity of its Building Expansion Program o
0N,
: . . e,
to the health and welfare of the entire City, has been graciously expressed WA
)

in letters received from the Presidents of a number of

Montreal’s outstanding Hospitals.
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J. O. Asselin

Gordon R. Ball

John Bassett, p.c.L., LL.D.

Samuel Bronfman—Chairman

B. Aaron

Monroe Abbey

Philip Abbey

Andre Aisenstadt

A. Albert

Archibald F. Baillie

Jack Becker

S. Beckow

Russell D. Bell

L. J. Belnap

A. C. Benjamin

Harry Benjamin

Henry Benson

J. A. Besner

Ben Beutel

Henry G. Birks

Major L. M. Bloomfield, q.c.
Garner Bornstein

G. W. Bourke

His Worship Romuald Bourque, m.p.
Abe Bronfman

Gerald Bronfman

Harry Bronfman

Gordon Brown

Gerald Bruck

Victor Cape

Joe Caplan
Percy Saplan

Melvin M. Chorney
Ross Clarkson

Edgar Cohen

Horace R. Cohen, 0.8.E.
Lawrence Cohen

Nat Cohen

Phil Cohen

Harold Crabtree

Leon Crestohl, m.p.
Maxwell Cummings

S. L. de Carteret, c.M.G.
Huntly R. Drummond
Robert Dryer

Hon. C. A. Dunning, ».c.
Raymond Dupuis, qQ.c.
Hon. P. R. du Tremblay, m.L.c.
Joe Eliesen

Oscar Faerman

Ben Finkelstein

Max Finkelstein

P. S. Fisher

Lionel A. Forsyth, q.c.
G. B. Foster, q.c.

His Worship Camillien Houde, c.B.E.

Hon. Mr. Justice Harry Batshaw

Campaign Organization

HONORARY PATRONS
Hon. Paul Martin

HONORARY CHAIRMEN

Hon. F. Philippe Brais, c.B.E., Q.c.

JOINT CAMPAIGN CHAIRMEN
Allan Bronfman A. H. Jassby -

CAMPAIGN EXECUTIVE
Philip Garfinkle—Chairman

SPECIAL NAMES COMMITTEE
Julius J. Block, Chairman

PUBLIC INFORMATION COMMITTEE
Rex Vickers—Vice-Chairman

CITIZENS’ COMMITTEE

Percy M. Fox

J. N. Frank

F.J. Friedman

Saul A. Friedman

J. A. Fuller

Hon. Wilfrid Gagnon, c.s.E.
S. D. Gameroff

B. C. Gardner, m.c.
William Gittes

Harry Gold

J. L. Golden

Donald Gordon, c.Mm.G.
H. J. Gorfinkel
Michael Greenberg
Michael Greenblatt
Hyman Grover
Joseph Guttman

John T. Hackett, q.c.
R. D. Harkness, p.s.o., M.c.
M. J. Heillig

H. E. Herschorn, o.8.E.
Samuel Hershorn
Joseph Hopmeyer

I. S. Isaacs

I. Iseman

Dr. F. Cyril James
Frederick Johnson

Sol Josephson

M. M. Kalman

Jack Kaufman

David Kirsch

M. O. Kirsch

Samuel Klein

B. J. Kruger

Gene Kruger

J. Edouard Labelle, 0.8.E., Q.c.
J. A. Lalonde
Bernard Lande
Lawrence Lande

Joe Lefcoe

Arthur Levin

Joseph Levinson

Leon de H. Levinson
Zave Levinson, M.B.E.
Moe Levitt

Sydney Levitt

Morrie Levy

William Levy

H. J. Litwin

M. Lupovich

Louis B. Magil

Hon. Dr. J. H. A. Paquette

Samuel Bronfman Sol Kellert
Michael Hirsch

James Muir

Mac Shoub

A. L. Mailman

Bernard Marks

W. A. Mather

J. W. McConnell

J. Cecil McDougall

S. L. Mendelsohn, q.c.
Philip Meyerovitch, Q.c.
Hartland de M. Molson, o.8.E.
Henry W. Morgan
Michael Morris

Morris Moscovitch
Samuel Moskovitch, qQ.c.
Louis Naimer

Brigadier J. Aird Nesbitt
A. Nissenson

Col. W. P. O’Brien
Arthur Pascal

Max Pascal

Moe Pascal

A. J. Paull

Lazarus Phillips, 0.8.E., Q.c.
Maurice Pollack

R. E. Powell

Hon. Alphonse Raymond, m.L.c.
Hon. Senator Donat Raymond
Jack Reitman

John Reitman

Louis Reitman

Sam Reitman

William Richter

Irving Riddell

Benjamin Robinson, Q.c.
B. Rubin

Lionel Rubin

Moses Rudolph

Gerald G. Ryan, o.B.E.
Charles St. Pierre

Aaron Schachter

Alex Schneiderman
George Scott

Moe Segal

Councillor Max Seigler
Louis Sendel

Harry Shaer

Louis Shiff

Joseph A. Simard, o.8.E.
H. Smith

H. Greville Smith, c.s.E.
Louis Solomon

Reuben Spector

M. M. Sperber, q.c.

(Continued overleaf)



Colin Spiegel W. Taylor-Bailey, m.c. Alvin Walker

J. I. Stampleman C. C. Thackray Fred B. Walls, c.B.E.
R. E. Stavert O. B. Thornton, 0.B.E. Colin W. Webster
Dan Stein Jules R. Timmins David Weissman
Nathan Steinberg Noah A. Timmins, Jr. J. H. Wener
Sam Steinberg Cecil Usher Ben Wilanski
Joel Sternthal Councillor Wm. V. Victor Harry Wolfe
Harry Tarshis Stanley Vineberg Edward C. Wood
Major-General A. E. Walford, c.»., c.5.E.
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR CAMPAIGN SECRETARY
Samuel S. Cohen Frederick Goldstein

JEWISH GENERAL HOSPITAL

BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION

Allan Bronfman—President

Michael Hirsch, 1st Vice-President A. H. Jassby, Honorary Treasurer
David Kirsch, 2nd Vice-President William Levy, Honorary Secretary
Harry Benjamin Horace R. Cohen, 0.8.E. Samuel Hershorn
Ben Beutel Oscar Faerman M. M. Sperber, q.c.
Julius Block Philip Garfinkle Councillor William V. Victor

Samuel Bronfman

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

David Blumer Tobias Glickman Abe Schachter
Harry Bronfman Maurice Gross George Salomon
C. B. Fainer Sam Pesner Arthur Simon

Moe Feldman C. S. Rubin

MEDICAL BOARD

Dr. Max Ratner—Chairman Dr. M. A. Simon—Secretary
Dr. H. C. Ballon Dr. D. L. Mendel Dr. B. Z. Steine
Dr. B. Benjamin Dr. I. Sedlezky Dr. Geo. J. Strean
Dr. A. L. Issenman Dr. H. N. Segall

HONORARY CONSULTING STAFF

Dr. D. H. Ballon Dr. H. R. Griffith Dr. F. S. Patch

Dr. A. T. Bazin Dr. J. Kaufmann Dr. Wilder Penfield
Dr. D. Ewen Cameron Dr. Gavin Miller Dr. N. W. Philport
Dr. J. R. Fraser Dr. J. A. Nutter Dr. J. H. Quastel
Dr. A. O. Freedman Dr. Emerson Smith

Dr. Alton Goldbloom Dr. Norman Viner
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